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Nonnye Grant 

To : Victor McKay 

Subject: Dkt. 080602-TX 

Good morning, thanks for confirming that the date we should use for cancellation date for the 
transfer of certificate is 12-31-08 (Interlink Global) and new Company (NET TALK.COM, 
INC) will be effective 1-1 -09. Technically, an amendatory order should be issued, but since the 
dates are listed in the RE of the docket, in the text of the order and the Commissioners voted 
on that date, eventhough, it is not listed in the ordering paragraph it will be OK to use 12-31-08 
for the inactive date. I will update MCD accordingly to your memo. Thanks, Nonnye 

Victor, for your information. 

From: Adam Teitzman 
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 9:57 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: 080602-TX 

Please use 12/31/08 as the date Interlink Global, Corp. will relinquish Certificate No. 8602 as reflected in 
the body of Order No. PSC-08-0770-PAA-TX, issued 1 1/20/08. 

Thanks. 

Adam 

12/22/2008 


